## <u>Green Lanes Strategy Group</u> <u>minutes, 14 May 2012</u>

This page is intentionally left blank

# Page 3 Minute Item 1

### **GREEN LANES STRATEGY GROUP**

### 14<sup>th</sup> May 2012

#### ATTENDING:

Cllr Nilgun Canver (Chair)	Geoff Amabilino (GA)
CIIr Zena Brabazon (ZB)	Tony Kennedy (TK)
Cllr David Browne (DB)	Mark Smith- GLA (MS)
Rob Chau- Traders Association (RC)	Shefik Mehmet (SM)
Andy Newman- GRA (AN)	Steve Jones (SJ)
lan Sygrave (IS)	Michael McNicholas (MMN)
Sue Green (SG)	Emma Davies (ED)

ITEM NBR.	ITEM	ACTION	
1.	Apologies/Previous Minutes		
	The previous minutes were checked and agreed.		
Part 1			
2.	Enforcement and Policing update IS informed the group that burglary rate is very low Harringay ward whilst it has doubled in the St Ann's ward.		
	IS to send through details to the group.	IS	
3.	<u>Changes to the waste collection service</u> MMN delivered a presentation in regards to the changes to the waste collection service.		
	It was noted that reusable and recyclable items are collected for free-this includes mattresses.		
	AN noted that the council should consider providing compostable liners once residents have run out. The group were informed that this would be reviewed as part of the evaluation process.		
	The group agreed that the council and Veolia should engage with Landlords.		
	ZB raised the issue of languages and providing information to household, suggesting information could be provided via audio tape/CD.		
4.	<u>Smarter Travel Event</u> RC informed the group that the 'Adopt a bike' event will take place in the 19 <sup>Th</sup> May.		
	The bring banks will be relocated for the event. RC confirmed that he has spoke to Andy Lockett at Veolia.		
	Monica Brimacombe in Haringey's Communication Team is covering the event.		
	It was noted that the event should be advertised on the Ladder Community Board.		

5.	Outer London Fund- Procurement UpdateMS informed the group that the procurement documents were distributed to the architects. 7 expressed an interest. An Evaluation Panel meeting will take place on the 11 <sup>th</sup> June with interview staking place on the 15 <sup>th</sup> June. The group noted in regards to the evaluation the weighting should be towards quality. It was agreed that AN and RC will be part of the panel (subject to diaries).MS to send through Green Lanes Specification to the Group. NC will lead on press/communications activity.MS confirmed the first meeting (inception meeting) with the preferred bidder will take place soon after the selection process is completed.It was noted that the panel must interview all architects that expressed and interest.	MS
	Devit 2	
6.	Part 2 6. Membership	
0.	To be discussed that the next meeting.	
7.	<b>Planning applications</b> IS informed the group that Antep may take over the launderettes and move the entrance onto Rutland Gardens.	
	RC noted that the size of the units is too large and many businesses cannot cover the rent plus rates. Average rent is £20k and rates £8k.	
	Problem of noise and rubbish generated from the night time economy.	
	It was noted that parking is a problem in the area. Cost for parking should be reduced to encourage people to shop in the area,	
8.	<b>AOB</b> NC informed the group that DB is now Mayor and ZB is chair of St Ann's and Harringay Area Committee,	